



Anne Qi

A multi-skilled, reliable & ambitious translator with 5+ years of experience in providing quality professional translation service as freelance translator, specializing in various fields (General, marketing, industry...) from English to Chinese accurately and smoothly. I have gained experience through patience, dedication, flexibility, and eagerness to learn I would be glad to help you.

- Product descriptions
- Business documents
- Websites (The text needs to be in the Word file)
- Instructions
- Machinery, Automotive
- Apps
- Blogs
- Medical
- Advertisements, Marketing.
- Fitness & Beauty
- Health & Nutrition
- Maritime Insurance
- IT, Electronics
- Financial

Contact information:

- ◆ Email: anneqi1688@yeah.net
- ◆ Skye: anneqi1688@yeah.net

Skill and expertise:

- ◆ Native speaker of Chinese
- ◆ Proofreading / Editing and Optimization
- ◆ General Translation
- ◆ Copywriting, script, transcreation
- ◆ MTPE

Language:

- ◆ English <> Simplified Chinese

Software:

- ◆ SDL-Trados Studio 2021
- ◆ SmartCat

Daily output of translation:

2,000 ~ 3,000 words a day

Notable clients

Bosch, Wind Solar, Amazon, Fircoment, Marriott

Work experience

1) Business specialist, Professional translator (Yuan Yang company)

- 2017 ~ 2022

Business management, translate product specification (English to Chinese), focus on marketing, industry, IT, Maritime Insurance.

2) Translator (Yinghai translation services)

- 2015 ~ 2017

Translation documents, copywriting, script (English to Chinese), mainly for marketing.

Education

1) Guang Dong Foreign study of university (China)

- 2000 ~ 2002 Major in English Language - Bachelor
- 2014~ 2017 CIPS Diploma in procurement and supply – Bachelor

2) ShanTou University (China)

◆ 2018-2021 Major in Law study- Bachelor